Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

DATE: June 26, 2018

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court
FROM: Purchasing Department
SUBJECT: Contract/Bid Award Data

COMMISSIONERS
COURT DATE: July 9, 2018

IFB No. 2018-203

TITLE: Construction, Road: Dallas North Tollway Southbound Frontage Road,
US 380 to FM 428

269 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid

14 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid

7 Bidders responded to the solicitation as follows:

Tiseo Paving $19,352,960.56

Texas Sterling Construction Co. $19,427,546.60

JD Abrams LP $21,529,314.99

Mario Sinacola & Sons Excavating, Inc. $16,757,940.01

Ed Bell Construction Company $18,980,339.39

L.H. Lacy Company, Ltd. $20,673,542.84

Glenn Thurman, Inc. (Triplett) $20,915,479.45

IFB# _2018-203 is recommended to the most qualified offeror as evaluated by Halff Associates,

Inc., Engineering and the Purchasing Department.

Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4103, should you have questions or need any
additional information.





